

SAC PLANNING & BUDGET MEETING MINUTES - SEPTEMBER 3, 2013 SAC FOUNDATION BOARD ROOM 1:30P.M. - 3:00P.M.

Approved 10/1/2013

The mission of Santa Ana College is to be a leader and partner in meeting the intellectual, cultural, technological and workforce development needs of our diverse community. Santa Ana College provides access and equity in a dynamic learning environment that prepares students for transfer, careers and lifelong intellectual pursuits in a global community.

Mike Collins, co-chair Chris Cannon Elliot Jones George Wright (a) Tom Andrews Jim Kennedy Ray Hicks Monica Porter John Zarske Angela Guevara (a) GUESTS Sara Lundquist (a) Denise Hatakeyama Bart Hoffman Nicholas Quach Linda Rose Leslie Wood-Rogers Michael Kelcher 1. WELCOME Meeting called to order 1:34p.m. Committee was welcomed and self introductions were made. 2. PUBLIC COMMENTS DISCUSSION/COMMENTS ACTIONS/ FOLLOW UPS No public comments JISCUSSION/COMMENTS ACTIONS/ FOLLOW UPS The May 7, 2013 Planning and Budget minutes were presented for approval. ACTION ACTION Motion was moved by M. Porter to approve the May 7, 2013 Planning & Budget Committee minutes. 2. PUBLIC COMMENTS ACTION Motion was moved by M. Porter to approve the May 7, 2013 Planning & Budget Committee minutes. 2. PUBLIC COMMENTS ACTION Motion was moved by M. Porter to approve the May 7, 2013 Planning & Budget Committee minutes. 2. PUBLIC COMMENTS ACTION Motion was moved by M. Porter to approve the May 7, 2013 Planning & Budget Committee minutes. 2. PUBLIC COMMENTS ACTION Motion was moved by M. Porter to approve the May 7, 2013 Planning & Budget Committee minutes. 2. PUBLIC COMMENTS ACTION Motion was moved by M. Porter to approve the May 7, 2013 Planning & Budget Committee minutes. 2. PUBLIC COMMENTS ACTION Meeting called to order 1:34p.m. ACTION Motion was moved by M. Porter to approve the May 7, 2013 Planning & Budget Committee minutes. 2. PUBLIC COMMENTS ACTION Meeting called to order 1:34p.m.	Administrators		Academic Senate		CLASSIFIED	Student Rep.			
Jim Kennedy Ray Hicks Monica Porter John Žarske Angela Guevara(o) GUESTS		Chris Cann					Stodent Rep.		
Denise Hatakeyama Bart Hoffman Nicholas Quach Lindo Rose Leslie Wood-Rogers Michoel Kelcher Meting colled to order 1i.34p.m.				<u> </u>			CHESTS		
Lindo Bose I. WELCOME Committee was welcomed and self introductions were made. 2. PUBLIC COMMENTS DISCUSSION/COMMENTS No public comments 3. MINUTES DISCUSSION/COMMENTS The May 7, 2013 Planning and Budget minutes were presented for approval. Motion was moved by M. Porter to approve the May 7, 2013 Planning & Budget Committee minutes. BUDGET UPDATES DISCUSSION/ COMMENTS The May 7, 2013 Planning and Budget minutes were presented for approval. Motion was moved by M. Porter to approve the May 7, 2013 Planning & Budget Committee minutes. Budget Committee minutes. 2 rd - M. Kelcher Motion unanimously carried. 4. BUDGET UPDATES DISCUSSION/ COMMENTS STATE Budget Gov. produced an on time budget, which helps with the cash flow situation for our district 12-13 tax receipts finished over \$2 billion higher than estimated by DOF One result of the passage of Proposition 3O was that the system very described \$50 million in "growth" funding. 1 Thus, the new \$50 million has been allocated to districts to repay 2009-10 workload reductions, provided districts had sufficient FTES to earn back their share of the workload reduction based on their April 15th certified FTES, any additional remaining funds were allocated to districts with sufficient FTES to fully repay their entire 2009-10 workload reduction. 1 Those districts that have not yet increased their FTES enough to receive their share of the growth funds will have the 2013-14 year to do so, after which the opportunity for repayment of the 2009-10 workload reductions will be closed-SAC is going for growth in 2013/14 in a calculated way Scheduled maintenance and instructional equipment. We NEED IT! PROP 30 is temporary! - soles tax increase terminates at the end of 2016/ Income	,	Ruy Hicks	Monica Porter	John Zurske		Bart			
1. WELCOME Committee was welcomed and self introductions were made. DISCUSSION/COMMENTS No public comments JISCUSSION/COMMENTS The May 7, 2013 Planning and Budget minutes were presented for approval. ACTIONS/ FOLLOW UPS STATE Budget Ogov. produced an on time budget, which helps with the cash flow situation for our district 12-13 tax receipts finished over \$2 billion higher than estimated by DOF One result of the passage of Proposition 3O was that the system received \$50 million in "growth" funding. Thus, the new \$50 million has been allocated to districts to repay 2009-10 workload reductions, provided districts had sufficient FTES to earn it. Since not all districts had sufficient FTES to fully repay their entire 2009-10 workload reduction. Those districts that have not yet increased their FTES enough to receive their share of the growth funds will have the 2013-14 year to do so, after which the opportunity for repayment of the 2009-10 workload reductions will be closed- SAC is going for growth in 2013/14 in a calculated way Scheduled maintenance and instructional equipment funds- flexible- put our guaranteed \$1 into Instructional equipment we NEED IT! PROP 30 is temporary!- sales tax increase terminates at the end of 2016/ Income					,			ι τιοιοίας φυασίι	
2. PUBLIC COMMENTS DISCUSSION/COMMENTS No public comments 3. MINUTES DISCUSSION/COMMENTS The May 7, 2013 Planning and Budget minutes were presented for approval. BUDGET UPDATES DISCUSSION/COMMENTS The May 7, 2015 Planning and Budget minutes were presented for approval. ACTION Motion was moved by M. Porter to approve the May 7, 2015 Planning & Budget Committee minutes. 2 nd – M. Kelcher Motion unanimously carried. 4. BUDGET UPDATES DISCUSSION/ COMMENTS STATE Budget Gov. produced an on time budget, which helps with the cash flow situation for our district 12-13 tax receipts finished over \$2 billion higher than estimated by DOF One result of the passage of Proposition 3O was that the system received \$50 million in "growth" funding. Thus, the new \$50 million has been allocated to districts to repay 2009-10 workload reductions, provided districts had sufficient FTES to earn back their share of the workload reduction based on their April 15th certified FTES, any additional remaining funds were allocated to districts with sufficient FTES to fully repay their entire 2009-10 workload reduction. Those districts that have not yet increased their FTES augly to receive their share of the growth funds will have the 2013-14 year to do so, after which the opportunity for repayment of the 2009-10 workload reductions will be closed-SAC is going for growth in 2013/14 in a calculated way Scheduled maintenance and instructional equipment funds-flexible- put our guaranteed \$ into Instructional Equipment. We NEED IT! PROP 30 is temporary!- sales tax increase terminates at the end of 2016/ Income					Lesile 11000 Rogers	7-1101		to order 1.3/1n m	
2. PUBLIC COMMENTS No public comments No public comments DISCUSSION/COMMENTS The May 7, 2013 Planning and Budget minutes were presented for approval. ACTIONS/ FOLLOW UPS ACTIONS ACTION ACTION Motion was moved by M. Porter to approve the May 7, 2013 Planning & Budget Committee minutes. 2 rd - M. Kelcher Motion unanimously carried. 4. BUDGET UPDATES DISCUSSION/ COMMENTS STATE Budget Gov. produced an on time budget, which helps with the cash flow situation for our district 12-13 tax receipts finished over \$2 billion higher than estimated by DOF One result of the passage of Proposition 30 was that the system received \$50 million in "growth" funding. Thus, the new \$50 million has been allocated to districts to repay 2009-10 workload reductions, provided districts had sufficient FTES to earn back their share of the workload reduction based on their April 15th certified FTES, any additional remaining flush were allocated to districts with sufficient FTES to fully repay their entire 2009-10 workload reduction. Those districts that have not yet increased their FTES enough to receive their share of the growth funds will have the 2013-14 year to do so, after which the opportunity for repayment of the 2009-10 workload reductions will be closed-SAC is going for growth in 2013/14 in a calculated way Scheduled maintenance and instructional equipment funds- flexible- put our guaranteed \$ into Instructional Equipment-We NEED IT! PROP 30 is temporary! - sales tax increase terminates at the end of 2016/ Income	i. WELCOME		Committee was welcom	and self introductions w	ere made		Meeting canea	to order 1.5-p.iii.	
No public comments DISCUSSION/COMMENTS The May 7, 2013 Planning and Budget minutes were presented for approval. ACTION Motion was moved by M. Porter to approve the May 7, 2013 Planning & Budget Committee minutes. 2 rd - M. Kelcher Motion unanimously carried. 4. BUDGET UPDATES DISCUSSION/ COMMENTS STATE Budget • Gov. produced an on time budget, which helps with the cash flow situation for our district • 12-13 tax receipts finished over \$2 billion higher than estimated by DOF • One result of the passage of Proposition 3O was that the system received \$50 million in "growth" funding. • Thus, the new \$50 million has been allocated to districts to repay 2009-10 workload reductions, provided districts had sufficient FTES to earn it. Since not all districts had sufficient FTES to earn back their share of the workload reduction based on their April 15th certified FTES, any additional remaining funds were allocated to districts with sufficient FTES to fully repay their entire 2009-10 workload reduction. • Those districts that have not yet increased their FTES enough to receive their share of the growth funds will have the 2013-14 year to do so, after which the opportunity for repayment of the 2009-10 workload reductions will be closed-SAC is going for growth in 2013/14 in a calculated way • Scheduled maintenance and instructional equipment funds-flexible- put our guaranteed \$ into Instructional Equipment-We NEED IT! • PROP 30 is temporary! - sales tax increase terminates at the end of 2016/ Income	2 DUBLIC COMMENTS				ere made.		ACTION	NS/ FOLLOW LIDS	
3. MINUTES DISCUSSION/COMMENTS The May 7, 2013 Planning and Budget minutes were presented for approval. ACTION Motion was moved by M. Porter to approve the May 7, 2013 Planning & Budget Committee minutes. 2"" - M. Relcher Motion unanimously carried. BUDGET UPDATES DISCUSSION/ COMMENTS STATE Budget Gov. produced an on time budget, which helps with the cash flow situation for our district 12-13 tax receipts finished over \$2 billion higher than estimated by DOF One result of the passage of Proposition 3O was that the system received \$50 million in "growth" funding. Thus, the new \$50 million has been allocated to districts to repay 2009-10 workload reductions, provided districts had sufficient FTES to earn back their share of the workload reduction based on their April 15th certified FTES, any additional remaining funds were allocated to districts with sufficient FTES to fully repay their entire 2009-10 workload reduction. Those districts that hove not yet increased their FTES enough to receive their share of the growth funds will have the 2013-14 year to do so, after which the opportunity for repayment of the 2009-10 workload reductions will be closed-SAC is going for growth in 2013/14 in a calculated way Scheduled maintenance and instructional Equipment funds- flexible- put our guaranteed \$ into Instructional Equipment We NEED IT! PROP 30 is temporary! - sales tax increase terminates at the end of 2016/ Income	2. FOBLIC COMMENTS		'			ACTIO	10/ 1 0 2 2 0 1 0 1 3		
The May 7, 2013 Planning and Budget minutes were presented for approval. ACTION Motion was moved by M. Porter to approve the May 7, 2013 Planning & Budget Committee minutes. 2 nd - M. Kelcher Motion unanimously carried. 4. BUDGET UPDATES DISCUSSION/ COMMENTS STATE Budget • Gov. produced an on time budget, which helps with the cash flow situation for our district • 12-13 tax receipts finished over \$2 billion higher than estimated by DOF • One result of the passage of Proposition 30 was that the system received \$50 million in "growth" funding. • Thus, the new \$50 million has been allocated to districts to repay 2009-10 workload reductions, provided districts had sufficient FTES to earn it. Since not all districts had sufficient FTES to all yield by the passage of Proposition of of Prop	3 MINITES					ACTION	NS/ FOLLOW LIDS		
Motion was moved by M. Porter to approve the May 7, 2013 Planning & Budget Committee minutes. 2 nd - M. Kelcher Motion unanimously carried. 4. BUDGET UPDATES DISCUSSION/ COMMENTS STATE Budget Gov. produced an on time budget, which helps with the cash flow situation for our district 12-13 tax receipts finished over \$2 billion higher than estimated by DOF One result of the passage of Proposition 3O was that the system received \$50 million in "growth" funding. Thus, the new \$50 million has been allocated to districts to repay 2009-10 workload reductions, provided districts had sufficient FTES to earn it. Since not all districts had sufficient FTES to earn back their share of the workload reduction based on their April 15th certified FTES, any additional remaining funds were allocated to districts with sufficient FTES to fully repay their entire 2009-10 workload reduction. Those districts that have not yet increased their FTES enough to receive their share of the growth funds will have the 2013-14 year to do so, ofter which the opportunity for repayment of the 2009-10 workload reductions will be closed-SAC is going for growth in 2013/14 in a calculated way Scheduled maintenance and instructional equipment funds-flexible- put our guaranteed \$ into Instructional Equipment- We NEED IT! PROP 30 is temporary! - sales tax increase terminates at the end of 2016/ Income	3. MITO 123		,						
approve the May 7, 2013 Planning & Budget Committee minutes. 2 nd - M. Kelcher Motion unanimously carried. 4. BUDGET UPDATES DISCUSSION/ COMMENTS STATE Budget Gov. produced an on time budget, which helps with the cash flow situation for our district 12-13 tax receipts finished over \$2 billion higher than estimated by DOF One result of the passage of Proposition 30 was that the system received \$50 million in "growth" funding. Thus, the new \$50 million has been allocated to districts to repay 2009-10 workload reductions, provided districts had sufficient FTES to earn back their share of the workload reduction based on their April 15th certified FTES, any additional remaining funds were allocated to districts with sufficient FTES to fully repay their entire 2009-10 workload reduction. Those districts that have not yet increased their FTES enough to receive their share of the growth funds will have the 2013-14 year to do so, after which the opportunity for repayment of the 2009-10 workload reductions will be closed-SAC is going for growth in 2013/14 in a calculated way Scheduled maintenance and instructional equipment funds-flexible- put our guaranteed \$ into Instructional Equipment- We NEED IT! PROP 30 is temporary! - sales tax increase terminates at the end of 2016/ Income				The May 7, 2013 Planning and Boaget minotes were presented for approval.				yed by M. Dorter to	
Budget Committee minutes. 2"d - M. Kelcher Motion unanimously carried. 4. BUDGET UPDATES DISCUSSION/ COMMENTS STATE Budget • Gov. produced an on time budget, which helps with the cash flow situation for our district • 12-13 tax receipts finished over \$2 billion higher than estimated by DOF • One result of the passage of Proposition 30 was that the system received \$50 million in "growth" funding. • Thus, the new \$50 million has been allocated to districts to repay 2009-10 workload reductions, provided districts had sufficient FTES to earn it. Since not all districts had sufficient FTES to earn back their share of the workload reduction based on their April 15th certified FTES, any additional remaining funds were allocated to districts with sufficient FTES to fully repay their entire 2009-10 workload reduction. • Those districts that have not yet increased their FTES enough to receive their share of the growth funds will have the 2013-14 year to do so, after which the opportunity for repayment of the 2009-10 workload reductions will be closed-SAC is going for growth in 2013/14 in a calculated way • Scheduled maintenance and instructional equipment funds-flexible- put our guaranteed \$ into Instructional Equipment- We NEED IT! • PROP 30 is temporary! - sales tax increase terminates at the end of 2016/ Income									
4. BUDGET UPDATES DISCUSSION/ COMMENTS STATE Budget Gov. produced an on time budget, which helps with the cash flow situation for our district 12-13 tax receipts finished over \$2 billion higher than estimated by DOF One result of the passage of Proposition 30 was that the system received \$50 million in "growth" funding. Thus, the new \$50 million has been allocated to districts to repay 2009-10 workload reductions, provided districts had sufficient FTES to earn it. Since not all districts had sufficient FTES to earn back their share of the workload reduction based on their April 15th certified FTES, any additional remaining funds were allocated to districts with sufficient FTES to fully repay their entire 2009-10 workload reduction. Those districts that have not yet increased their FTES enough to receive their share of the growth funds will have the 2013-14 year to do so, after which the opportunity for repayment of the 2009-10 workload reductions will be closed- SAC is going for growth in 2013/14 in a calculated way Scheduled maintenance and instructional equipment funds- flexible- put our guaranteed \$ into Instructional Equipment- We NEED IT! PROP 30 is temporary! - sales tax increase terminates at the end of 2016/ Income									
A. BUDGET UPDATES DISCUSSION/ COMMENTS STATE Budget Gov. produced an on time budget, which helps with the cash flow situation for our district 12-13 tax receipts finished over \$2 billion higher than estimated by DOF One result of the passage of Proposition 3O was that the system received \$50 million in "growth" funding. Thus, the new \$50 million has been allocated to districts to repay 2009-10 workload reductions, provided districts had sufficient FTES to earn it. Since not all districts had sufficient FTES to earn back their share of the workload reduction based on their April 15th certified FTES, any additional remaining funds were allocated to districts with sufficient FTES to fully repay their entire 2009-10 workload reduction. Those districts that have not yet increased there FTES enough to receive their share of the growth funds will have the 2013-14 year to do so, after which the opportunity for repayment of the 2009-10 workload reductions will be closed- SAC is going for growth in 2013/14 in a calculated way Scheduled maintenance and instructional equipment funds- flexible- put our guaranteed \$ into Instructional Equipment- We NEED ITI PROP 30 is temporary! - sales tax increase terminates at the end of 2016/ Income							2 nd - M. Kelcher		
4. BUDGET UPDATES DISCUSSION/ COMMENTS STATE Budget Gov. produced an on time budget, which helps with the cash flow situation for our district 12-13 tax receipts finished over \$2 billion higher than estimated by DOF One result of the passage of Proposition 3O was that the system received \$50 million in "growth" funding. Thus, the new \$50 million has been allocated to districts to repay 2009-10 workload reductions, provided districts had sufficient FTES to earn it. Since not all districts had sufficient FTES to earn back their share of the workload reduction based on their April 15th certified FTES, any additional remaining funds were allocated to districts with sufficient FTES to fully repay their entire 2009-10 workload reduction. Those districts that have not yet increased their FTES enough to receive their share of the growth funds will have the 2013-14 year to do so, after which the opportunity for repayment of the 2009-10 workload reductions will be closed- SAC is going for growth in 2013/14 in a calculated way Scheduled maintenance and instructional equipment funds- flexible- put our guaranteed \$ into Instructional Equipment- We NEED IT! PROP 30 is temporary! - sales tax increase terminates at the end of 2016/ Income									
 Gov. produced an on time budget, which helps with the cash flow situation for our district 12-13 tax receipts finished over \$2 billion higher than estimated by DOF One result of the passage of Proposition 3O was that the system received \$50 million in "growth" funding. Thus, the new \$50 million has been allocated to districts to repay 2009-10 workload reductions, provided districts had sufficient FTES to earn it. Since not all districts had sufficient FTES to earn back their share of the workload reduction based on their April 15th certified FTES, any additional remaining funds were allocated to districts with sufficient FTES to fully repay their entire 2009-10 workload reduction. Those districts that have not yet increased their FTES enough to receive their share of the growth funds will have the 2013-14 year to do so, after which the opportunity for repayment of the 2009-10 workload reductions will be closed- SAC is going for growth in 2013/14 in a calculated way Scheduled maintenance and instructional equipment funds- flexible- put our guaranteed \$ into Instructional Equipment- We NEED IT! PROP 30 is temporary! - sales tax increase terminates at the end of 2016/ Income 	4. BUDGET UPDATES		DISCUSSION/ COMMENTS				,		
 Gov. produced an on time budget, which helps with the cash flow situation for our district 12-13 tax receipts finished over \$2 billion higher than estimated by DOF One result of the passage of Proposition 3O was that the system received \$50 million in "growth" funding. Thus, the new \$50 million has been allocated to districts to repay 2009-10 workload reductions, provided districts had sufficient FTES to earn it. Since not all districts had sufficient FTES to earn back their share of the workload reduction based on their April 15th certified FTES, any additional remaining funds were allocated to districts with sufficient FTES to fully repay their entire 2009-10 workload reduction. Those districts that have not yet increased their FTES enough to receive their share of the growth funds will have the 2013-14 year to do so, after which the opportunity for repayment of the 2009-10 workload reductions will be closed- SAC is going for growth in 2013/14 in a calculated way Scheduled maintenance and instructional equipment funds- flexible- put our guaranteed \$ into Instructional Equipment- We NEED IT! PROP 30 is temporary! - sales tax increase terminates at the end of 2016/ Income 			STATE Budget						
district • 12-13 tax receipts finished over \$2 billion higher than estimated by DOF • One result of the passage of Proposition 3O was that the system received \$5O million in "growth" funding. • Thus, the new \$5O million has been allocated to districts to repay 2009-10 workload reductions, provided districts had sufficient FTES to earn it. Since not all districts had sufficient FTES to earn back their share of the workload reduction based on their April 15th certified FTES, any additional remaining funds were allocated to districts with sufficient FTES to fully repay their entire 2009-10 workload reduction. • Those districts that have not yet increased their FTES enough to receive their share of the growth funds will have the 2013-14 year to do so, after which the opportunity for repayment of the 2009-10 workload reductions will be closed- SAC is going for growth in 2013/14 in a calculated way • Scheduled maintenance and instructional equipment funds- flexible- put our guaranteed \$ into Instructional Equipment- We NEED IT! • PROP 3O is temporary! - sales tax increase terminates at the end of 2016/ Income				time budget, which helps w	ith the cash flow situation for	our			
 12-13 tax receipts finished over \$2 billion higher than estimated by DOF One result of the passage of Proposition 3O was that the system received \$50 million in "growth" funding. Thus, the new \$50 million has been allocated to districts to repay 2009-10 workload reductions, provided districts had sufficient FTES to earn it. Since not all districts had sufficient FTES to earn back their share of the workload reduction based on their April 15th certified FTES, any additional remaining funds were allocated to districts with sufficient FTES to fully repay their entire 2009-10 workload reduction. Those districts that have not yet increased their FTES enough to receive their share of the growth funds will have the 2013-14 year to do so, after which the opportunity for repayment of the 2009-10 workload reductions will be closed- SAC is going for growth in 2013/14 in a calculated way Scheduled maintenance and instructional equipment funds- flexible- put our guaranteed \$ into Instructional Equipment- We NEED IT! PROP 30 is temporary! - sales tax increase terminates at the end of 2016/ Income 									
 One result of the passage of Proposition 3O was that the system received \$50 million in "growth" funding. Thus, the new \$50 million has been allocated to districts to repay 2009-10 workload reductions, provided districts had sufficient FTES to earn it. Since not all districts had sufficient FTES to earn back their share of the workload reduction based on their April 15th certified FTES, any additional remaining funds were allocated to districts with sufficient FTES to fully repay their entire 2009-10 workload reduction. Those districts that have not yet increased their FTES enough to receive their share of the growth funds will have the 2013-14 year to do so, after which the opportunity for repayment of the 2009-10 workload reductions will be closed- SAC is going for growth in 2013/14 in a calculated way Scheduled maintenance and instructional equipment funds- flexible- put our guaranteed \$ into Instructional Equipment- We NEED IT! PROP 3O is temporary! - sales tax increase terminates at the end of 2016/ Income 									
million in "growth" funding. Thus, the new \$50 million has been allocated to districts to repay 2009-10 workload reductions, provided districts had sufficient FTES to earn it. Since not all districts had sufficient FTES to earn back their share of the workload reduction based on their April 15th certified FTES, any additional remaining funds were allocated to districts with sufficient FTES to fully repay their entire 2009-10 workload reduction. Those districts that have not yet increased their FTES enough to receive their share of the growth funds will have the 2013-14 year to do so, after which the opportunity for repayment of the 2009-10 workload reductions will be closed-SAC is going for growth in 2013/14 in a calculated way Scheduled maintenance and instructional equipment funds- flexible- put our guaranteed \$ into Instructional Equipment- We NEED IT!	• One result of the passage of Proposition 30 was that the system receiv			•	`				
 Thus, the new \$50 million has been allocated to districts to repay 2009-10 workload reductions, provided districts had sufficient FTES to earn it. Since not all districts had sufficient FTES to earn back their share of the workload reduction based on their April 15th certified FTES, any additional remaining funds were allocated to districts with sufficient FTES to fully repay their entire 2009-10 workload reduction. Those districts that have not yet increased their FTES enough to receive their share of the growth funds will have the 2013-14 year to do so, after which the opportunity for repayment of the 2009-10 workload reductions will be closed- SAC is going for growth in 2013/14 in a calculated way Scheduled maintenance and instructional equipment funds- flexible- put our guaranteed \$ into Instructional Equipment- We NEED IT! PROP 30 is temporary! - sales tax increase terminates at the end of 2016/ Income 				that the system received \$50	,				
reductions, provided districts had sufficient FTES to earn it. Since not all districts had sufficient FTES to earn back their share of the workload reduction based on their April 15th certified FTES, any additional remaining funds were allocated to districts with sufficient FTES to fully repay their entire 2009-10 workload reduction. • Those districts that have not yet increased their FTES enough to receive their share of the growth funds will have the 2013-14 year to do so, after which the opportunity for repayment of the 2009-10 workload reductions will be closed- SAC is going for growth in 2013/14 in a calculated way • Scheduled maintenance and instructional equipment funds- flexible- put our guaranteed \$ into Instructional Equipment- We NEED IT! • PROP 30 is temporary! - sales tax increase terminates at the end of 2016/ Income					districts to rangy 2009 10 wa	rklaad			
sufficient FTES to earn back their share of the workload reduction based on their April 15th certified FTES, any additional remaining funds were allocated to districts with sufficient FTES to fully repay their entire 2009-10 workload reduction. • Those districts that have not yet increased their FTES enough to receive their share of the growth funds will have the 2013-14 year to do so, after which the opportunity for repayment of the 2009-10 workload reductions will be closed- SAC is going for growth in 2013/14 in a calculated way • Scheduled maintenance and instructional equipment funds- flexible- put our guaranteed \$ into Instructional Equipment- We NEED IT! • PROP 30 is temporary! - sales tax increase terminates at the end of 2016/ Income			reductions, provided districts had sufficient FTES to earn it. Since not all districts had sufficient FTES to earn back their share of the workload reduction based on their April 15th certified FTES, any additional remaining funds were allocated to districts						
April 15th certified FTES, any additional remaining funds were allocated to districts with sufficient FTES to fully repay their entire 2009-10 workload reduction. • Those districts that have not yet increased their FTES enough to receive their share of the growth funds will have the 2013-14 year to do so, after which the opportunity for repayment of the 2009-10 workload reductions will be closed- SAC is going for growth in 2013/14 in a calculated way • Scheduled maintenance and instructional equipment funds- flexible- put our guaranteed \$ into Instructional Equipment- We NEED IT! • PROP 30 is temporary! - sales tax increase terminates at the end of 2016/ Income									
with sufficient FTES to fully repay their entire 2009-10 workload reduction. • Those districts that have not yet increased their FTES enough to receive their share of the growth funds will have the 2013-14 year to do so, after which the opportunity for repayment of the 2009-10 workload reductions will be closed- SAC is going for growth in 2013/14 in a calculated way • Scheduled maintenance and instructional equipment funds- flexible- put our guaranteed \$ into Instructional Equipment- We NEED IT! • PROP 30 is temporary! - sales tax increase terminates at the end of 2016/ Income									
 Those districts that have not yet increased their FTES enough to receive their share of the growth funds will have the 2013-14 year to do so, after which the opportunity for repayment of the 2009-10 workload reductions will be closed- SAC is going for growth in 2013/14 in a calculated way Scheduled maintenance and instructional equipment funds- flexible- put our guaranteed \$ into Instructional Equipment- We NEED IT! PROP 30 is temporary! - sales tax increase terminates at the end of 2016/ Income 									
of the growth funds will have the 2013-14 year to do so, after which the opportunity for repayment of the 2009-10 workload reductions will be closed- SAC is going for growth in 2013/14 in a calculated way • Scheduled maintenance and instructional equipment funds- flexible- put our guaranteed \$ into Instructional Equipment- We NEED IT! • PROP 30 is temporary! - sales tax increase terminates at the end of 2016/ Income									
for repayment of the 2009-10 workload reductions will be closed- SAC is going for growth in 2013/14 in a calculated way • Scheduled maintenance and instructional equipment funds- flexible- put our guaranteed \$ into Instructional Equipment- We NEED IT! • PROP 30 is temporary! - sales tax increase terminates at the end of 2016/ Income				,	•				
growth in 2013/14 in a calculated way • Scheduled maintenance and instructional equipment funds- flexible- put our guaranteed \$ into Instructional Equipment- We NEED IT! • PROP 30 is temporary! - sales tax increase terminates at the end of 2016/ Income									
 Scheduled maintenance and instructional equipment funds- flexible- put our guaranteed \$ into Instructional Equipment- We NEED IT! PROP 30 is temporary! - sales tax increase terminates at the end of 2016/ Income 						9 101			
guaranteed \$ into Instructional Equipment- We NEED IT! • PROP 30 is temporary! - sales tax increase terminates at the end of 2016/ Income			·						
• PROP 30 is temporary! - sales tax increase terminates at the end of 2016/ Income									
tux increase terminates at the end of 2010.				•	mates at the end of 2010/ Inc	OITIE			
			tax increase terminat	cs at the end of ZOIO.					

4. BUDGET UPDATES (cont.)	DISCUSSION/ COMMENTS	ACTIONS/ FOLLOW UPS
	 Now apportionment is getting more complicated. 2008-09, 2/3rds of apportionment came from State GF, now only 1/3. Now 2/3 is uncertain and based on estimates (EPA/RDA/ backfills). Tough way to move forwardconservative budgeting is the name of the gameno boon or bust! But as of today, it is brighter and more stable than yesterdayso we'll march forward with that in mind. 	
	 DISTRICT Budget: Adopted budget being worked on and will be presented to the Board on Sept. 9 District budget assumptions sent out from the FRC to this committeethen placed on our P and B website for all to view 1.57% COLA, 1.63% growth/access/restoration opportunity, 1% growth investment from the Budget Stabilization Fund into additional growth Chancellor's decision 1% deficit factor built into the district budget in the event there is a shortfall in 	
	revenue- we hope it is less than 1%- but prudent to do so with the shortfall in RDA funding • 3.3% increase in total District revenue- not hugebut we'll take it! – allotted to Growth/Access. • 82% of total expenditures for 13/14 district-wide will be in salaries and benefits • District FTES target of 28,926 FTES (inclusive of the 2.63% growth/access/restoration)	
	 SAC Budget: SAC adopted budget being finalized SAC Carryover of \$3.6 million- planned expenditures will be presented today. Working with enrollment management to determine how much it will cost to deliver the FTES- 70.80% of 28,926 FTES is 20,479 FTES at SAC. We are re-investing \$1.1 million of our carryover back into our schedule to increase our course offerings in the Fall and Spring (50 sections each semester)- to capture the FTES needed for growth. 	
	 District and the colleges are discussing a potential intercession that would potentially yield about 320 FTES at SAC- this would be funded by the Budget Stabilization Fund – per the Chancellor, 1% growth. Developing a cash flow reporting structure that will allow SAC to better monitor our cash flow. Dist used to have a software package for it, but let it go. We must develop our own by hand. The plan is to enable our divisions and departments to better track cash flow, and make plans using the data. We will also provide training opportunities. 	
	 In 13/14 we will be developing cash flow and expenditure reports for our P and B committee to review once a quarter. It will help establish a college-wide understanding of how our budget is performing and where issues are instead of waiting until the end of the fiscal year and covering the deficits. We are living and breathing in the SB 361 budget allocation model- but we are still spending more than we have in revenue. This is concerning as we are relying on our carryover to cover critical instructional needs that drive our FTES generation. District Budget Stabilization used to balance our budget. 	
	As the college fills vacant positions, it will reduce our carryover amount for next year. Frugality is still the keybut meeting our students' needs and expectations is our goal.	

5. STUDENT UPDATE	DISCUSSION/ COMMENTS	ACTIONS/ FOLLOW UPS
	No student representative was present.	
6. OLD BUSINESS	DISCUSSION/ COMMENTS	ACTIONS/ FOLLOW UPS
	 End of Year Report It was reported that 57% of the membership had responded to the survey. Members were encouraged to provide feedback as a measure of the committee's effectiveness. The survey link would be sent out again. Members who had completed the survey were thanked by the chairs. 	FOLLOW UP The results from the End of the Year Planning and Budget survey will be presented at the October meeting.
7. NEW BUSINESS	DISCUSSION/ COMMENTS	ACTIONS/ FOLLOW UPS
	 2012/13 SAC Expenditure Report (see attached) Members were provided with a SAC expenditure report for 2012/2013 ending 6/30/2013. The data provided outlined for the members how monies were spent last year. The ending actuals of the 2012/2013 expenditure report will be use to gauge the college's budget performance throughout the year, as well as the funded Adopted Budget for 13/14. 	
	Fund 13 Proposed Expenditures Members were provided with the carryover allocation for Fund 13. It was noted that there were monies being spent to fund instructional needs and ongoing expenses eliminating this situation is the goal. DSPS expenses is a regulatory compliance issue and it is the college's responsibility to provide interpreters to meet student needs. Dynamic cost - tough to budget for. The cost of this need depends on how many users we have. Accreditation Costs/expenses are related to the Self-Study. Staff Development These monies are for Classified, Faculty and Management Professional Development. At task force composed of all constituencies will meet and make recommendations to move forward. Credit Card fees The college will attempt to negotiate these fees for next year. Instructional Agreements These costs are related to agreements for the different municipalities related to CJ and Fire Tech Academies. The college will make money through the FTEs generated by the programs. Carryover account A reinvestment of 30% carry over monies to enhance FTES growth and generate revenues. A college-wide enrollment management plan is being developed by Dr. Rose and the Enrollment Management task force at SAC. It will be presented to the Planning and Budget committee for review.	

7. NEW BUSINESS	DISCUSSION/ COMMENTS	ACTIONS/ FOLLOW UPS
	 SB361 Evaluation Process - Discussion Goal is to evaluate the model's use and its effectiveness at SAC and at the District. Discussion ensued. The model calls for an evaluation every fall. District charge backs - the college needs to evaluate the expenditures related to the revenue received. Are we getting what we are paying for? Important to consider a two tiered approach - quantifiable and qualitative? Important to evaluate the model - it is called out in the model. Is it working for us? Evaluation is the first step - How much is spent on district operations? Important to see an overview of the District Office operations and a breakdown of the 18.8%. Hard to evaluate until you know what you are spending on. Important for us not to take on additional responsibilities and expenditures until the model is figured out and there is a stable revenue stream. Are these joint decisions with SCC? This will continue to be an ongoing discussion. 	FOLLOW UP Ray Hicks will bring the following recommendation to the POE and FRC committees. • Provide the data to the college regarding what district office services are being provided. • How much is being expended within those services.
8. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS	DISCUSSION/ COMMENTS	ACTIONS/ FOLLOW UPS
9. OTHER BUSINESS	Committee Goals Cash Flow Report DISCUSSION/ COMMENTS	ACTIONS/ FOLLOW UPS

Adjourned – 3:05p.m. Next Meeting Tuesday, October 1, 2013 1:30p.m. – 3:00p.m. S-215 Submitted by G. Lusk 9/26/2013